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DATE: August 13,2015
MEMORANDUM
TO: Dr. Karen Hooks, Chair
School of Accounting Graduate Curriculum Committee
FROM: Dr. William Hopwood
School of Accounting
Hopwood@fau.edu
Cc: School of Accounting Graduate Curriculum Committee Members

SUBJECT: Update to Catalog Course Description for ACG 6175 (Financial Statement
Analysis).

The School of Accounting wishes to update the catalog description for ACG 6175 (Financial
Statement Analysis). The proposed update is designed to bring the course description in
line with current accounting practice and theory in the area of financial statement analysis.

Note that the only change in the description below is the deletion of the words “publically
available” and the addition of the words “auditing” and “fraud detection”.

Chan

CURRENT:

Financial Statement Analysis (ACG 6175) 3 credits

Prerequisites: Admission to College of Business master's program and ACG 3141 or
ACG 6137 and FIN 6406

The analysis of publicly available financial data for purposes of credit and
investment decisions, including bankruptcy prediction models and earnings-based
equity valuation.

PROPOSED:

Financial Statement Analysis (ACG 6175) 3 credits

Prerequisites: Admission to College of Business master's program and ACG 3141 or
ACG 6137 and FIN 6406

The analysis of accounting data for purposes of auditing, fraud detection, credit and
investment decisions, including bankruptcy prediction models and earnings-based
equity valuation.
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